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    Date: Wednesday 15th June 2016
PINS Refs: APP/X5210/X/16/3148353
                                                                                   Our Ref: 2015/5288/P
                                                            Contact: Gary Bakall
                                                                      Direct Line: 020 7974 5618
                                                                                    Email: gary.bakall@camden.gov.uk
Craig Maxwell
Room 3/23
Temple Quay House 

2 The Square 

Bristol 

BS1 6PN 

Dear Mr Maxwell
Appeal by Mr & Mrs Galway-Cooper
Site address: 15 Gayton Crescent, LONDON, NW3 1TT
Appeal against the refusal of a service of a Certificate of lawfulness (existing) for; ‘Construction of a three storey rear extension (south-eastern corner of building)’.
The Council contends that the above appeal should not be heard by the Planning Inspectorate as the appellants have an outstanding enforcement notice, that has been tested at public inquiry, in force for this specific development in contradiction of section 191(2) of the Town & Country Planning act 1990 which states ‘lawful development is development against which no enforcement action may be taken and where no enforcement notice is in force.’ 

The Council’s case is largely set out in the officer’s delegated reports, which details the site and surroundings, the site history and an assessment of the proposal. Copies of the report and previous inspector’s decision are attached.

Mr Trehearne’s letter of the 10th June makes a number of assumptions and points that the Council would like to briefly address;

The appellants had opportunity to argue the case about permitted development rights at the previous inquiry but decided not too and withdrew the grounds of appeal as to when the works were substantially completed at the last minute when they realized the strength of the Council’s evidence.

They have produced no new evidence, the four new strands of evidence they talk about in paragraph 10 were all known and available to the appellants before the last public inquiry and the Council actually discussed them in the evidence it submitted for that public inquiry. All the evidence the appellants discuss in relation to this new appeal could have been examined at the public inquiry if the appellants chose to raise them. Dr. Swain submitted a proof of evidence and attended the Inquiry but her evidence was not questioned by the appellants. 

The Council has repeatedly advised the appellants that the letter they refer to cannot be located by the Council.  Furthermore, on the 28 April 2016 (copy attached), in relation to disclosure and criminal proceedings, the Council advised Mr and Mrs Galway-Cooper as follows; ‘Please note that as advised on several occasions beforehand, the Council does not have a copy of the letter dated 15 September 2008 from Dr Anne Frances Swain as requested; however, it is noted that notwithstanding the Council being unable to find the letter from Dr Swain, you do appear to know the contents of the same’ 
The previous inspector did not decide in law that the three separate elements of the rear extension should be treated separately and that individually they could benefit permitted development rights, Para. 9 of the decision letter states ‘The appellant now accepts that the rear extensions are not within the permitted development allowances of either the 1995 GPDO or the 2008 amendment, and there is no ground (c)’; para 22 of the decision letter the Inspector’s states that he has decided to treat the s.e. corner separately as he is allowed under s177 (1) in not granting planning permission for that specific element.

The appellants seem to be trying to make multiple appeals on the same enforcement notice, refining there case in the light of the previous Inspector’s decision. They seem to consider that the S.E. corner can now be looked at in a fresh light because a planning inspector has decided to allow the retention of the middle stair tower conveniently ignoring the same inspector’s clear decision that the S.E. corner should be demolished. The fact that the appellant’s chose not to appeal on certain grounds at the previous appeal does not mean they still have the right to call those grounds for a new appeal when they are summoned to Court for not complying with that enforcement notice.

The appellants mention the need for urgency but they did not challenge the previous inspector’s decision, only made this Certificate of Lawfulness Application when the compliance period for the enforcement notice expired and have waited six months to try and appeal that Certificate of Lawfulness. It appears a cynical manipulation of the planning process to delay removing an unlawful extension in clear breach of an enforcement notice.

I attach separately my proof of evidence to the previous public inquiry together with appendix 4, 5 & 6 that contain the three Lawful Development Certificates applications and appendix 12, 13 & 14 that contain the building control and Council Tax evidence submitted by the Council for the public inquiry. I also attach the details of the lawful development application made in September 2008 and a copy of the decision letter refusing this current Lawful Development Certificate.  

Yours sincerely

Gary Bakall 

Principal Planning Enforcement Officer 
Culture and Environment Directorate
